NORTHWEST EMC, INC.
22975 NW Evergreen Parkway, Suite 400
Hillsboro, OR 97124

August 17, 2007

Dear Application Examiner:

On behalf of Intermec Technologies, Inc., Northwest EMC, Inc. is submitting this
application for a Class 2 Permissive Change of FCC ID: EHA-05CN3, a CN3 handheld
computer with an MC75 GSM/GPRS/EDGE radio module installed. The Class 2
Permissive Change isto allow for alarger keypad on the CN3 (Stretch CN3). No
changes have been made to the radio or antenna path.

SAR testing has been performed on the radio due to the change in the host device. Please
note, the SAR report lists FCC ID: EHA-08CN3. Thisisthe FCC ID for the CN3 device
with the MC75 GSM/GPRSEDGE radio module installed and a DHIB Bluetooth/WiFi
combo radio installed.

Y our effortsin reviewing this application are greatly appreciated.

Best regards,

Northwest EMC, Inc.



